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Fw: Celejor bills Nov'24

From Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Wed 12/4/2024 3:08 PM

To Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc  Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Pls approve on safal

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Celejor bills Nov'24

ok

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 December 2024 14:17

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Celejor bills Nov'24

Hi Conrad,

Pls share approval for Celejor cake orders for the month of November.

Sr Date Bill No |Amount Reason
1 05 November 6960 | 3630 Conrad Alves + Tusha}r Agale + Rajan
2024 Desai
11 November Shailesh Asarpota + Mrunal Joshi +
2 2024 6992 1 4550 Kaplesh Kaudgave

about:blank 12
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16 November . .
3 2024 7617 1170 Smrutika Thoti
17 November .
4 2024 7633 1470 Aditi Mehra
18 November -
5 2024 7629 1650 Anjali Kale
19 November . .
6 2024 1550 1550 Ranjeet Singh
21 November
7 2024 6453 1550 Amol Lawand
26 November .
8 2024 6481 1420 Chirag Patel
g | 26MNovember | 179 | 9500 K hospitality 52 years
2024
26490
Thanks,
Rochelle

about:blank
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